Diet Coke, Fanta, & Sprite Nov. 6, 2023



Nov. 6: One of Coca-Cola's bottling companies, United Packers, LLC, is announced a voluntary recall of certain soda products (Diet Coke, Fanta Orange, and Sprite) due to the potential presence of "foreign material" the cans. There was a similar recall in 2021, due to the possibility of metal bolts or washers in Minute Maid products.

Products affected:

- 417 cases of Diet Coke (12 oz cans, 12-pack): Lot No. JAN2924MBD3, UPC# 49000028911, Best By 01/29/24.
- 14 cases of Fanta Orange (12 oz cans, 12-pack): Lot No. JUL2924MBD3, UPC# 49000030730, Best By 07/29/24.
- 1,557 cases of Sprite (12 oz cans, 12-pack): Lot No. JUL2924MBD3, UPC# 49000028928, Best By 07/29/24.

What to do if you have the product(s): If you have any of these soda packs, don't drink them. You can return them to the place you bought them from for a refund. If you

need more information or have questions, you can contact United Packers at their address: 5300 Coca Cola Rd, Mobile, AL 36619-1922, USA.